PUBLIC NOTICE ITEMS: 11/1/16

Office of

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold - County Attorney
DATE: October 20, 2016
RE: Public Notice of Public Hearing scheduled for November 8, 2016 to

consider amending Chapter 312 (Rights-Of-Way) of the Code of
Indian River County with regard to prohibiting distribution of items
in portions of the rights-of-way with drivers and passengers of
vehicles

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday,
November 8, 2016, to consider adoption of a proposed ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA,
AMENDING SECTION 312.02 (PURPOSE), SECTION 312.04
(DEFINITIONS) AND SECTION  312.06 (PROHIBITED
ACTIVITY) OF CHAPTER 312 (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) OF THE
CODE OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA IN ORDER TO
PROHIBIT DISTRIBUTION OF ITEMS IN PORTIONS OF THE
RIGHTS-OF-WAY WITH DRIVERS AND PASSENGERS OF
VEHICLES; AND PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION,
SEVERABILITY, REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS,
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
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